
 
Jack Venrick  

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 12:48 AM
Subject: We Do NOT Need Forced Taxes OR Forced Usurious Interest Rates - e.g. King county can shut down for 10 days 

to save us 15 million
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----- Original Message ----- 
From: Jack Venrick  
To: jacksranch@skynetbb.com  
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 2:07 PM 
Subject: We Do NOT Need Forced Taxes OR Forced Usurious Interest Rates - e.g. King county can shut down for 10 days to save 
us 15 million 

 
         
King County Council in Session -  All Property Owners Will Submit To The 
Following Illegitimate Semantic Swindling & Takings "Eminent 
Domains", "Rails to Trails", "Critical Areas", "Wetlands", "Buffers", 
"Endangered Species", "Growth Management", "Sustaining Development", 
"Smart Growth", "Zoning", "Recycling", rural park trafficking of OUR private 
property, taxes and other green socialized junk all clear crimes trashing our 
fundamental unalienable rights, natural law, common law, constitutional law, 
God's law. 

To: The Central Government and Central Bankster Swindlers & Media 
bcc:  Property Rights and Freedom Movement  
  

  
Thanks Mark for sending this a article below.  Please allow me to expand on 
this. 
  
This is a classic example why we don't need county governments certainly in 
their present form.  
  
The hard truth is we do not need forced direct taxes at all  

� upon the natural born, sovereign state CITIZENS,  
� and they are unconstitutionally applied  
� and never legitimate in the first place.   



The idea and act of extorting sovereign CITIZENS and property owners to force 
them to pay property taxes, income taxes, directly applied indirect sales taxes to 
supported feudal concepts such as collectivism, socialism or communism 
supporting  group demands who cannot earn a living in the free market, e.g. 
teachers,  is the same urban predatory expropriation debased myth as all the 
other takings listed above.   
  

The dirty little central banksters & government secret is,  we do not need 
interest rates or taxes... 

�  Which are Directly levied upon any natural born sovereign and free state 
CITIZEN  

� This is a feudal concept which is highly immoral and 
usurious  

� Jesus throw these thieves out of the temple and scourged them  
� Our current tax systems are masochistic and sadistic  
� Forced taxing on a free so called Constitutional Republic is a tyrannical 

taking negative force 
�  upon our economy, our states, our property and our rights 

� It is clearly against the Laws of Nature and Nature's God  
� Any forced tax taking goes against nearly every unalienable birth right we 

have been given by God  
� Forced taxing violates the rights of privacy, no trespass, self incrimination 

and just about all your 60+ unalienable rights  
� Direct taxes, even "Constitutionally" applied was a prorata system to 

apportion emergency only central government costs that arose above the 
normal costs funded by indirect and customs, imposts revenue plus the sale 
and lease of state & territory natural resources.  

� Today's thinking, that it is legitimate to take private property 
� by so called eminent domain and direct taxes is a fraudulent abuse of the 

original concepts. 
� The central government may coin money and does not need to pay any 

interest for a sovereign power given to it by the people  
� In fact the act of extorting forced interest via taxes upon free people for 
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a worthless fiat federal notes is treasonous  
� The act of extorting forced interest via taxes for even acceptable 

"fractionalized values" is treasonous  
� The costs of our national precious metal reserves and the cost of wars 

cannot be legitimately placed on the backs of the natural born state 
Citizens.  

� Great site worth a glance http://www.friesian.com/notes.htm 
� Free competitive banks may offer loans for closing costs ONLY and the 

return of principle ONLY 
� Banksters may not compute present value of the money and charge it 

back to the borrower as part of the closing costs  
� Our concepts of the cost of money are legalized theft called usury  
� Do  an internet search on key words such as usury, excessive interest 

charging, illegal excessive charging  
� http://www.alltheinternet.com/texis/open/alltb?q=illegal%20excessive%

20charging%20 

  

� The sovereign states need to set themselves free 
� 100 men and women of the several states should easily decide this is a 

Win Win venture 
� the Constitution can be amended by a 3/4 vote to allow each state to 

coin their own precious metal coins and redeemable certificates  
� America needs a healthy competitive free choice of system, 

especially for its current fraudulent system created by the banksters  
� The weights & standards of the gold and silver backed coins and 

certificates would be held true by the U.S. Standards Bureau.  
� The several states need to declare themselves free and sovereign from 

the cooperative federalism borg and the UN and the globalist  
� Each state needs to quickly cut all adhesion contracts with this primitive 

and feudal Federalist dinosaur.  
� Each state needs to set all of their natural born free and sovereign state 

Citizens completely free from any forced tax taking  
� Each state must stand sovereign & independent as well as its natural 

Page 3 of 6

8/31/2009



born sovereign and free state CITIZENS  
� THIS STRATEGY WILL QUICKLY BE THE DEATH KNELL OF 

THE COLLECTIVE NATIONIAL & GLOBAL BORG 

  
  

� Most if not all levels of government are municipal corporations, 
� i.e. political subdivisions of the next higher municipal corporation.  
� This means we are shareholders AND natural born sovereign and free 

state Citizens, viewing this positively  
� The central banksters and central government Draconian shills like to 

think you are their employees vs. visa versa   
� The central banksters and central government Draconian shills are 

brokers who "profit" from US by giving us no choice, i.e. stealing  
� i.e. these CONmen steal by force via forced taxation AND usurious 

compound interest when it is NOT necessary  
� Fractionalized banking with highly undercapitalized real money used to 

print fiat forced worthless notes combined with....  
� usurious levels of interest rates on pretend monopoly money, i.e. greater 

than ZERO...   
� THEN LEVIED UPON THE BACKS AND PROPERTY OF 

THE NATURAL BORN SOVEREIGN & FREE STATE CITIZENS 
IS..  

� TREASONOUS AND RACKETEERING TO NAME JUST A FEW 
HIGH CRIMES AGAINST THE PEOPLE  

  

� County government need to be completely abolished 
� They are not only not needed, they are a "legalized" form of 

racketeering as well  
� City governments need to govern themselves ONLY within their 

existing limits with indirect taxes ONLY  
� Rural townships need to be formed independent of all, also without any 

forced tax taking 
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� The sovereign states may help the cities and rural 
townships as they can 

� through their newly found powers to coin their own legitimate money  
� through the lease and sale of their own state natural resources  
� through the legitimate LOW interest taxes upon legal fiction 

corporations  
� through the customs and imposts of their international borders, as 

applicable  
� NOT FORCED TAX TAKING OF ANY KIND CAN BE PERMITTED 

UNDER PENALITY OF DEATH 

  
  
  
Jack Venrick 
A Natural Born Sovereign & Free state CITIZEN 

Enumclaw, Washington, united States of America 

 

  

� King County can shut down NON ESSENTIAL SERVICES   
� Makes one wonder if they could do it for 10 days why not 30 days or more  
� And give us a refund  
� How about one day a week for 52 days through the year  
� for a savings of 1.5 million per day x 52 for 78 million  
� subtract out the 15 million they need  
� for balance of 63 million and cut our property taxes by 63 million  
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� with 803,000 housing units in king county 
� http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/53/53033.html it would be maybe

$100 house hold? 
� There has got to be politics going on here ... rather than make the 

tougher decision and make some cuts .. As what need to do .. Like any 
good manage operation would do .. 
Sims is term up next year he .. Just wants get through that .. Leave it 
for some one else ...  

� http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/localnews/2008319634_shutdown28m.h
tml 
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